	FUNERAL BRIEF



	TO:                 ASU Faculty and Staff


	

	FROM:          Mr. Steve Grant, Director

                        Human Resources Management


	

	DATE:   
        
	

	RE:                 Funeral Brief
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Obsequies for the late _______________________________,
____________________________ of _____________________________
                             (Relationship)                                                                             (Faculty/Staff Member)

ASU Title/Department ___________________________________________

	In Charge of the Arrangements:

Funeral Home Name______________________
Address________________________________

City, State, Zip__________________________

Phone Number__________________________



	Funeral Services: 

Date____________________________ Time_______________
Name of Church or Location of Services ___________________________________

Address________________________________

City, State, Zip__________________________

Phone Number__________________________

The Family resides at: 

Address________________________________

City, State, Zip__________________________

Phone Number__________________________

Inquiries may be directed to:
Name_________________________________

Department____________________________

Phone Number__________________________




